Aberdeenshire
Council



From: James Hewitt <james.hewitt@aberdeenshire.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 10:48 AM

To: MS Marine Renewables <MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: SCR-0066 - Inch Cape Offshore Limited - Cofferdam - Inch Cape Offshore Windfarm
(Revised Design), Firth of Forth - Consultation on Request for Screening Opinion - Response
Required by 20 September 2023

Good Morning Lauren,

Having reviewed the Screening Report (Inch Cape Offshore Transmission Works — ‘Cofferdam
Screening Request & Supporting Information’; Inch Cape Offshore Limited, Rev 0) | can confirm
that Aberdeenshire Council would have no comment to make on the requirement for an
Environmental Impact Assessment.

The proposal would be unlikely to have any direct or Indirect impact upon the Aberdeenshire
Council area due to the distance of the development from our boundary.

Should you have any queries, please feel free to contact me.

Kind Regards,

James

James Hewitt
Senior Planner

Strategic Development Delivery Team

Planning and Economy

Environment and Infrastructure Services

Aberdeenshire Council

Tel: 01467533055

Email: james.hewitt@aberdeenshire.gov.uk

Website: https://www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk/plannin

Your feedback is important to us and helps us to improve our service — we value your comments.

From: MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot <MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot>
Sent: 21 September 2023 10:18

Cc: Lauren.Cowan@gov.scot; Jennifer.Goodheir@gov.scot

Subject: FW: SCR-0066 - Inch Cape Offshore Limited - Cofferdam - Inch Cape Offshore Windfarm
(Revised Design), Firth of Forth - Consultation on Request for Screening Opinion - Response
Required by 20 September 2023

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing with regards to the below consultation, which was due to end
yesterday. MD-LOT has not yet received a response from you.

Please could you acknowledge receipt of this email and provide a date by which
you would be able to provide a response to the consultation.

Kind regards,

Lauren

Lauren Cowan (she/her)

Marine Licensing and Consenting Casework Manager (TRS), Licensing Operations Team,
Marine Directorate

Scottish Government, 5 Atlantic Quay, 150 Broomielaw, Glasgow, G2 8LU

M: [Redacted]

E: lauren.cowan@gov.scot

The Scottish Government

To see how we use your personal data, please view our privacy notice:

Marine licensing and consenting: privacy notice - gov.scot (wWww.gov.scot)
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From: MS Marine Renewables

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 12:28 PM

Cc: Lauren Cowan <Lauren.Cowan@gov.scot>; Jennifer Goodheir <Jennifer.Goodheir@gov.scot>
Subject: SCR-0066 - Inch Cape Offshore Limited - Cofferdam - Inch Cape Offshore Windfarm
(Revised Design), Firth of Forth - Consultation on Request for Screening Opinion - Response
Required by 20 September 2023

Dear Sir/Madam,

THE MARINE WORKS (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT)
(SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2017 (“the MW EIA Regulations”)
CONSULTATION UNDER PART 2, REGULATION 10(5) OF THE MW EIA
REGULATIONS

SCR-0066 — Inch Cape Offshore Limited — Cofferdam — Inch Cape Offshore
Windfarm (Revised Design), Firth of Forth

Inch Cape Offshore Limited has requested the Scottish Ministers adopt a
screening opinion in relation to the above proposed works under regulation 10(1)
of the MW EIA Regulations.

| should be grateful if you would please review the documents and, as required by
regulation 10(5) of the MW EIA Regulations, provide your view as to whether the
above proposed works are an EIA project as defined in the MW EIA Regulations.
The documents can be found here:

Screening Request — Inch Cape Offshore Windfarm (Revised Design), Forth of
Forth — Cofferdam | Marine Scotland Information

In accordance with regulation 10(6) of the MW EIA Regulations, please ensure
you provide your view no later than 20 September 2023.

Kind regards,

Lauren

Lauren Cowan (she/her)

Marine Licensing and Consenting Casework Officer, Licensing Operations Team, Marine
Directorate

Scottish Government, 5 Atlantic Quay, 150 Broomielaw, Glasgow, G2 8LU

M: [Redacted]

E: lauren.cowan@gov.scot

The Scottish Government

F"i Scottish Government
- Riaghaltas na h-Alba

In the service —_ Yo
ofscotiand ® ¥ @ X @

Marine Directorate | Marine Directorate Blog | @ScotGovMarine | Marine Directorate LinkedIn
To see how we use your personal data, please view our privacy notice:

Marine licensing and consenting: privacy notice - gov.scot (wWww.gov.scot)
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended
solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage,
copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not
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the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your
system and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful
purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily

reflect those of the Scottish Government.
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This e-mail may contain privileged information intended solely for the use of the individual to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error, please accept our apologies and
notify the sender, deleting the e-mail afterwards. Any views or opinions presented are solely
those of the e-mail's author and do not necessarily represent those of Aberdeenshire Council.

Dh’fhaodadh fiosrachadh sochaire, a tha a-mhain airson an neach gu bheil am post-dealain air a
chur, a bhith an seo. Ma tha thu air am post-dealain fhaighinn mar mhearachd, gabh ar leisgeul
agus cuir fios chun an neach a chuir am post-dealain agus dubh as am post-dealain an déidh sin.
'S e beachdan an neach a chuir am post-dealain a tha ann an gin sam bith a theid a chur an ceill
agus chan eil e a’ ciallachadh gu bheil iad a’ riochdachadh beachdan Chomhairle Shiorrachd Obar
Dheathain.

www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk
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Angus Council



From: Stephanie G Porter

To: MS Marine Renewables

Cc: Lauren Cowan; Jennifer Goodheir

Subject: RE: SCR-0066 - Inch Cape Offshore Limited - Cofferdam - Inch Cape Offshore Windfarm (Revised Design),
Firth of Forth - Consultation on Request for Screening Opinion - Response Required by 20 September 2023

Date: 07 September 2023 15:06:21

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Sir/Madam

REQUEST FOR SCREENING OPINION FOR PROPOSED COFFERDAM — INCH CAPE OFFSHORE
WINDFARM (REVISED DESIGN), FIRTH OF FORTH

THE MARINE WORKS (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT) (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS
2017 (“the MW EIA Regulations”)
CONSULTATION UNDER PART 2, REGULATION 10(5) OF THE MW EIA REGULATIONS

| refer to the above consultation request and having reviewed the submitted
information, Angus Council has no requirements or comments to make.

Yours sincerely,

Stephanie Porter | Team Leader — Development Standards | Planning & Sustainable Growth | Angus
Council | Angus House | Orchardbank Business Park, Forfar, DD8 1TAN | (01307 492378)

Covid: As restrictions ease, the emphasis will continue to be on personal responsibility, good practice
and informed judgement. Get the latest information on Coronavirus in Scotland.

Follow us on Twitter
Visit our Facebook page

From: MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot <MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot>

Sent: 30 August 2023 12:28

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


mailto:PorterSG@angus.gov.uk
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

F""‘ Scottish Government
. Riaghaltas na h-Alba

In the service —__ use
of Scotiand ® & @ B @

Integrity Inclusivity Innovatlon Collaboratlon Kindness

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


https://marine.gov.scot/node/24354
https://marine.gov.scot/node/24354
mailto:lauren.cowan@gov.scot
https://www.gov.scot/marine-and-fisheries/
https://blogs.gov.scot/marine-scotland/
https://twitter.com/scotgovmarine
https://uk.linkedin.com/company/marine-directorate
https://www.gov.scot/publications/marine-licensing-and-consenting-privacy-notice/

purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not

necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.
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Dundee City Council



From: Alistair Hilton

To: MS Marine Renewables

Subject: RE: SCR-0066 - Inch Cape Offshore Limited - Cofferdam - Inch Cape Offshore Windfarm (Revised Design),
Firth of Forth - Consultation on Request for Screening Opinion - Response Required by 20 September 2023

Date: 30 August 2023 13:08:03

Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your email. | can advise that Dundee City Council has no comment on the
screening opinion.

Regards,
Alistair Hilton
Principal Planning Officer (Planning & Economic Development) at City Development
|

E alistair.hilton@dundeecity.gov.uk
P 01382 433760

W www.dundeecity.gov.uk
A Dundee House. 50 North Lindsay Street, DUNDEE, DD1 1QE

From: planning <planning@dundeecity.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 12:29 PM

To: Alistair Hilton <alistair.hilton@dundeecity.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: SCR-0066 - Inch Cape Offshore Limited - Cofferdam - Inch Cape Offshore Windfarm
(Revised Design), Firth of Forth - Consultation on Request for Screening Opinion - Response
Required by 20 September 2023

Martin Mackay
Planning Officer (Planning & Economic Development) at Dundee City Council

)

|
E martin.mackay@dundeecity.gov.uk

P 01382433827

W www.dundeecity.gov.uk
A Dundee House, 50 North Lindsay Street, DUNDEE, DD1 1QE

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
(SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2017 (“the MW EIA Regulations™)

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

”""" Scottish Government
- Riaghaltas na h-Alba

In the service —__ v s
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
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East Lothian
Council



From: Policy & Projects

To: Lauren Cowan
Cc: Jennifer Goodheir; MD Marine Renewables
Subject: RE: URGENT - Response Required - RE: SCR-0066 - Inch Cape Offshore Limited - Cofferdam - Inch Cape

Offshore Windfarm (Revised Design), Firth of Forth - Consultation on Request for Screening Opinion -
Response Required by 20 September 2023

Date: 13 October 2023 18:17:21
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Lauren,

| refer to your consultation of East Lothian Council on the above and have the following
comments. | apologise for the delay in our response.

Material assets — roads

Having reviewed the information relating to this proposed Cofferdam element of the project the
council can conclude that it would not result in permanent or temporary impacts on the
transport network that would have sufficient significance to require an EIA on transportation
grounds.

Notwithstanding this, there would be still be some temporary impacts on the local road network
as a result of the construction and dismantling phases that we would expect to be mitigated
through a Construction Management Plan or at least amendment of the over-arching CMP to
include reference to this additional element.

Flood risk

We would have no objection on the grounds of flood risk but would expect that the applicant
completes a construction phase mitigation plan, which includes combatting flood risk during
construction (e.g. the cofferdam impact).

In terms of screening for requirement of an EIA, the flood risk does not constitute the level
required to need an EIA —the construction mitigation can be dealt with through a plan as above.

Cultural heritage
The additional landfall works will fall on an area of previously reclaimed land so have no further
or limited/ no heritage implications.

Biodiversity

The proposal is in the intertidal area and below the low water mark, with some construction
activity on the landward side. Table 3.1 identifies receptors which have potential to lead to
significant effects and whether or not they require to be further considered. The potential
receptors were benthic ecology, natural fish and shellfish, marine mammals and ornithology.
Others with more expertise on these aspects of biodiversity including the qualifying features of
European Sites and commercial effect of any impact on fish and shellfish will comment on this.
The Council would support any views of NatureScot on impacts on marine mammals and the bird
life of the Special Protection Areas.

The council notes that National Planning Framework 4 Policy 3 requires provision for
enhancement of biodiversity. This does not appear to have been included as part of the proposal
to be screened.
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Climate

The Screening Report Table 3.1 discusses climate impacts. It recognises that some greenhouse
gas emissions will be emitted as part of the proposed works, and that additional construction
materials will be required. The table notes that where possible all materials removed on the
completion of the work will be recycled or re-used, with disposal only where this cannot be
done. | refer to the Institute of Environmental Management & Assessment (IEMA) Guide (2022):
“Assessing Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Evaluating their Significance.” Almost all projects will
contribute to climate change, the consequences of which could lead to significant effects across
all receptors. Emissions are approaching the limits under the Paris Agreement.

This proposal is part of a project (renewable energy generation from offshore wind) which will
replace activity in the baseline that has a higher greenhouse gas impact through helping to de-
carbonise its electricity supply. Decarbonising the electricity supply is an important strand of
meeting climate change targets.

We agree that the climate impacts of the proposal are not likely to be significant on their own.
The IEMA guidance further notes: “For proposed projects where the need for an EIA has been
screened out, it is still important that its GHG emissions are minimised wherever possible, as
emissions of any scale contribute cumulatively to global climate change. Undertaking a
proportionate assessment of GHG emissions on non-EIA projects is therefore good practice to
support decisions that reduce GHG emissions”. We would recommend that this is done.
Regardless of the overall balance of greenhouse gas emissions of the project as a whole, the goal
should be to reduce its residual emissions at all stage. If that is possible through the use of
different methods or materials this should be considered.

Conclusion
The council does not consider the impact of the proposal is likely to be significant on receptors in
or affecting East Lothian.

The planning authority’s opinion on the likelihood of significant environmental effects is reached
only for the purpose of your consultation above. Our views are given without prejudice to any
subsequent consideration by the planning authority through any other formal process of the
impacts of the proposed development, and the authority’s assessment of the acceptability or
otherwise of the proposed development.

Should you wish to discuss any of the above in more detail please contact J Squires at
jsquires@eastlothian.gov.uk or the Policy and Strategy Team within the Planning Service via
email to policy&projects@eastlothian.gov.uk .

Jean Squires

Pp Keith Dingwall
Planning Service Manager
East Lothian Council
HADDINGTON

EH41 3HA


mailto:jsquires@eastlothian.gov.uk
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From: Lauren.Cowan@gov.scot <Lauren.Cowan@gov.scot>

Sent: 10 October 2023 09:43

To: Squires, Jean <jsquires@eastlothian.gov.uk>; Policy & Projects
<policyandprojects@eastlothian.gov.uk>

Cc: Jennifer.Goodheir@gov.scot; MD.MarineRenewables@gov.scot

Subject: URGENT - Response Required - RE: SCR-0066 - Inch Cape Offshore Limited -
Cofferdam - Inch Cape Offshore Windfarm (Revised Design), Firth of Forth - Consultation
on Request for Screening Opinion - Response Required by 20 September 2023

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Jean,

| am writing to follow up on my below email. MD-LOT has not yet received a
response confirming whether East Lothian Council has any comments to make on
this occasion. Please note that a response from consultation bodies is required
under Regulation 10 of The Marine Works (Environmental Impact Assessment)

(Scotland) Regulations 2017.

Please could you acknowledge receipt of this email and confirm as soon as
possible whether East Lothian Council has any comments to make.

Many thanks,
Lauren

Lauren Cowan (she/her)

Marine Licensing and Consenting Casework Manager, Licensing Operations Team, Marine
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

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 11:30 AM

To: Squires, Jean <jsquires@eastlothian.gov.uk>

Cc: Jennifer Goodheir <Jennifer.Goodheir@gov.scot>; Lauren Cowan <Lauren.Cowan@gov.scot>
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

Thank you for your email. Would you be able to confirm whether East Lothian
Council has no comments to make on this occasion?

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

Marine licensing and consenting: privacy notice - gov.scot (www.gov.scot)

From: Squires, Jean <jsquires@eastlothian.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 4:35 PM

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

I’'m sorry we haven’t got back to you in time. | have sent this round but am not expecting us to
have any comment on this. | should be able to confirm tomorrow.

Jean

J Squires
Planner, Policy and Projects
Work pattern: Monday - Friday but not Friday p.m.

Email and skype: jsquires@eastlothian.gov.uk

Write or visit: Planning Service, East Lothian Council, John Muir House, Haddington,
EH41 3HA

Phone (direct line): 01620 827370

Phone (switchboard): 01620 827827

Website: www.eastlothian.gov.uk/localplan

From: MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot <MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot>
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Sent: 21 September 2023 10:18

Cc: Lauren.Cowan@gov.scot; Jennifer.Goodheir@gov.scot

Subject: FW: SCR-0066 - Inch Cape Offshore Limited - Cofferdam - Inch Cape Offshore
Windfarm (Revised Design), Firth of Forth - Consultation on Request for Screening Opinion
- Response Required by 20 September 2023

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


mailto:Lauren.Cowan@gov.scot
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

(-]

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
sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeosie sk skeoske s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeosie sk sk sk s skeosk sk sk sk skt sk skoskeosk skeoskesk skokesk skok

okoskokok

o ok kR kR ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk sk ok sk ok ok sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok sk ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok K K

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk %k 3k sk 5k 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k >k 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk 3k 3k sk sk 5k 5k 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k >k >k 3k 3k >k 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk sk 3k sk 3k %k >k %k >k k ok k

Email Disclaimer - East Lothian Council

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender and ensure it is deleted and not read copied or disclosed
to anyone else. It is your responsibility to scan this email and any
attachments for computer viruses or other defects. East Lothian
Council do not accept liability for any loss or damage which may
result from this email or any files attached. Email is not secure and
can be intercepted, corrupted or amended without the knowledge of the
sender. East Lothian Council do not accept liability for errors or

omissions arising as a result of interrupted or defective transmission.
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
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Fife Council



From: Martin Mcgroarty

To: MS Marine Renewables

Cc: Lauren Cowan; Jennifer Goodheir; Claire Docherty

Subject: 23/02421/CON - SCR-0066 - Inch Cape Offshore Limited - Cofferdam - Inch Cape Offshore Windfarm
(Revised Design), Firth of Forth - Consultation on Request for Screening Opinion

Date: 28 September 2023 15:01:48

FAQO Lauren Cowan

THE MARINE WORKS (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT) (SCOTLAND)
REGULATIONS 2017 (“the MW EIA Regulations”)

CONSULTATION UNDER PART 2, REGULATION 10(5) OF THE MW EIA REGULATIONS
Good afternoon Lauren and my apologies for the delay in responding to you on this matter.

Given an intense workload at present, and the need to prioritise workstreams, Fife Council is not
providing a formal EIA opinion in this instance on the basis that this request relates to an area outwith
our geographical jurisdiction.

Kind regards,
Martin

Martin McGroarty

Lead Professional (Minerals)
Development Management
Planning Services

Fife Council

Fife House

North Street

GLENROTHES

Fife

KY7 5LT
development.central @fife.gov.uk
www.fife.gov.uk/planning

Follow us on twitter: @FifePlanning
| CONSIDER | RESPOND
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed
and should not be disclosed to any other party.

If you have received this email in error please notify your system manager and the sender of this message.

This email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses but no guarantee is given that this e-mail message and any attachments
are free from viruses.

Fife Council reserves the right to monitor the content of all incoming and outgoing email.

Information on how we use and look after your personal data can be found within the Council's privacy notice: www fife gov uk/privacy

Fife Council
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™ HISTORIC ARAINNEACHD
<= £ ENVIRONMENT EACHDRAIDHEIL

SCOTLAND ALBA
By email to: Longmore House
MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot Salisbury Place
Edinburgh
Marine Scotland (Marine Renewables) EH9 1SH
Marine Laboratory
375 Victoria Road Enquiry Line: 0131-668-8716
Aberdeen HMConsultations@hes.scot
AB11 9DB

Our case ID: 300020430
Your ref: SCR-0066
06 September 2023

Dear Marine Scotland

The Marine Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland) Regulations 2017
SCR-0066 - Inch Cape Offshore Limited - Cofferdam - Inch Cape Offshore Windfarm
(Revised Design), Firth of Forth
Request for Screening Opinion

Thank you for your consultation which we received on 30 August 2023 seeking our
comments on an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) screening opinion for the
above proposed development. This letter contains our comments for our historic
environment interests. That is world heritage sites, scheduled monuments and their
setting, category A-listed buildings and their setting, Historic Marine Protected Areas
(HMPAs), gardens and designed landscapes and battlefields on their respective
Inventories.

Our Screening advice

We understand that the screening is in support of a separate marine licence for a
Cofferdam to facilitate additional landfall works. These works comprise a temporary
access road, outfall diversion, rock revetment alterations and export cable installation.

We note that the assessment states that with the proposed mitigation there will be no
further significant impacts on our interests from the proposals (Section 4.5.4) and we are
content to agree with this assessment regarding our interests. We therefore have no
further comments to make for the proposals.

We hope this is helpful. Please contact us if you have any questions about this
response. The officer managing this case is Sam Fox and they can be contacted by
phone on 0131 668 6890 or by email on samuel.fox@hes.scot.

Yours faithfully

Historic Environment Scotland

Historic Environment Scotland — Longmore House, Salisbury Place, Edinburgh, EH9 1SH
Scottish Charity No. SC045925
VAT No. GB 221 8680 15
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From: Malcolm Fraser

To: MS Marine Renewables

Subject: RE: SCR-0066 - Inch Cape Offshore Limited - Cofferdam - Inch Cape Offshore Windfarm (Revised Design),
Firth of Forth - Consultation on Request for Screening Opinion - Response Required by 20 September 2023

Date: 15 September 2023 12:47:48

Attachments: image001.png

Lauren —

Thank you for consulting us on the above EIA Screening Opinion request for further engineering
works at the Inch Cape cable landfall site at Cockenzie East Lothian.
Background
Cable landfall engineering works at Cockenzie have previously been consented via marine licence
via:

e Original onshore planning consent (2018)

¢ Additional Landfall Works marine licence (2023)

e OfTW Marine Licence Variation 06782 (2023)
Proposal
This current EIA Screening request and subsequent marine licence application for further
engineering works would enable:

¢ Installation of temporary crushed rock piling platform;

e Excavation of trench to enable piling operations

e installation of steel piles via vibro-piling;

e Sealing of piles and sides of coffer dam to seawall;

e Coffer dam removal; and

e Crushed rock piling platform removal.
These operations fit into a larger sequence of works enabled by the various consents, as
described in Table 2.1 of the EIA Screening Report.
NatureScot advice - EIA
Table 3.1 of the EIA Screening Report summarises potential significant effects arising from the
coffer dam works, and Section 4 considers these potential effects in detail. Topics that are
considered in detail, and which are within our remit are: benthic ecology, fish & shellfish, marine
mammals, ornithology.
We accept the conclusions set out in Section 4 which can be summarised as: the additional
works are small-scale and temporary, and the scale and magnitude of their impacts fall within
the existing consented parameters, which have previously all been assessed as not-significant (in
EIA terms).
We therefore support the applicant’s position that these further engineering works can be
screened out of EIA.
NatureScot advice — HRA
European sites overlap or lie in close proximity to the further engineering works. We therefore
support the applicant’s position that any forthcoming Marine Licence application must be
supported by an HRA.
At this early stage we advise that there is likely to be connectivity from the further engineering
works to several European sites, and that we anticipate_likely significant effects upon those sites.
However, as the scale and magnitude of these impacts are likely to fall within existing consented
parameters, we advise that the previous HRAs and appropriate assessments can be used to
inform the forthcoming supporting HRA. We anticipate the previous conclusions of no adverse
effects on site integrity on any European site are likely to apply to the current proposal.
We hope this advice is clear.
All the best.


mailto:Malcolm.Fraser@nature.scot
mailto:MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot

Malcolm Fraser (he/ him) | Marine Sustainability Adviser
NatureScot | malcolm.fraser@nature.scot | 0131 316 2629
nature.scot | @nature_scot | Scotland’s Nature Agency | Buidheann Nadair na h-Alba

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

Marine Directarate | Marine Directorate Blog | @ScotGovMarine | Marine Directorate LinkedIn
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
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager or the sender.
Please note that for business purposes, outgoing and incoming emails from and to NatureScot may be monitored.

Tha am post-dealain seo agus fiosrachadh sam bith na chois diomhair agus airson an neach no buidheann ainmichte a-
mhain. Mas e gun d’ fhuair sibh am post-dealain seo le mearachd, cuiribh fios dhan manaidsear-siostaim no neach-
sgriobhaidh.

Thoiribh an aire airson adhbharan gnothaich, ‘s docha gun téid suil a chumail air puist-dealain a’ tighinn a-steach agus a’
dol a- mach bho NadarAlba.
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From: hearer, tt

To: MD Marine Renewables

Subject: [OFFICIAL] FW: SCR-0066 - Inch Cape Offshore Limited - Cofferdam - Inch Cape Offshore Windfarm (Revised Design), Firth of Forth - Consultation on Request for Screening
Opinion - Response Required by 20 September 2023

Date: 29 September 2023 10:06:29

Attachments: i
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Dear Lauren,

Thank your for notifying Scottish Borders Council of this Screening Opinion and please accept our apologies for the delayed response. Unfortunately
we are experiencing unprecedented levels of renewable energy requests at a time when we are also combating resource strains.
We have however reviewed the Screening request and | can confirm that we have no comments which we wish to raise.

Kind regards,

Scott Shearer

Principal Planning Officer (Local Review and Major Development)

Planning Housing and Related Services

Scottish Borders Council

tel: 01835 826732

e-mail: sshearer@scotborders.gov.uk

b% Please do not print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary - SAVE PAPER
Find out more about Scottish Borders Council: Web | Twitter | Facebook | Flickr | YouTube

From: Planning & Regulatory Services <prs@scotborders.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 11:48 AM

To: Shearer, Scott <SShearer@scotborders.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: SCR-0066 - Inch Cape Offshore Limited - Cofferdam - Inch Cape Offshore Windfarm (Revised Design), Firth of Forth - Consultation on
Request for Screening Opinion - Response Required by 20 September 2023

Received in PRS mailbox

From: MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot <MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot>

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 11:38 AM

Cc: Lauren.Cowan@gov.scot; Jennifer.Goodheir@gov.scot

Subject: RE: SCR-0066 - Inch Cape Offshore Limited - Cofferdam - Inch Cape Offshore Windfarm (Revised Design), Firth of Forth - Consultation on
Request for Screening Opinion - Response Required by 20 September 2023

[cAUTION: External Email

Dear Sir/Madam,

MD-LOT is still to receive a response from you on the below consultation. Please could you confirm by close of play tomorrow
whether you have any comments to make?

Kind regards,

Lauren

Lauren Cowan (she/her)

Marine Licensing and Consenting Casework Manager (TRS), Licensing Operations Team, Marine Directorate

Scottish Government, 5 Atlantic Quay, 150 Broomielaw, Glasgow, G2 8LU

M: [Redacted]

E: \auren‘cowan@gov.scot

The Scottish Government

To see how we use your personal data, please view our privacy notice:

From: MS Marine Renewables

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 10:18 AM

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

| am writing with regards to the below consultation, which was due to end yesterday. MD-LOT has not yet received a response
from you.

Please could you acknowledge receipt of this email and provide a date by which you would be able to provide a response to the
consultation.

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

Subject: SCR-0066 - Inch Cape Offshore Limited - Cofferdam - Inch Cape Offshore Windfarm (Revised Design), Firth of Forth - Consultation on Request
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for Screening Opinion - Response Required by 20 September 2023

Dear Sir/Madam,

THE MARINE WORKS (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT) (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2017 (“the MW EIA
Regulations”)

CONSULTATION UNDER PART 2, REGULATION 10(5) OF THE MW EIA REGULATIONS

SCR-0066 — Inch Cape Offshore Limited — Cofferdam — Inch Cape Offshore Windfarm (Revised Design), Firth of Forth

Inch Cape Offshore Limited has requested the Scottish Ministers adopt a screening opinion in relation to the above proposed
works under regulation 10(1) of the MW EIA Regulations.

| should be grateful if you would please review the documents and, as required by regulation 10(5) of the MW EIA Regulations,
provide your view as to whether the above proposed works are an EIA project as defined in the MW EIA Regulations.

The documents can be found here:

Screening Request — Inch Cape Offshore Windfarm (Revised Design), Forth of Forth — Cofferdam | Marine Scotland Information
In accordance with regulation 10(6) of the MW EIA Regulations, please ensure you provide your view no later than 20
September 2023.

Kind regards,

Lauren

Lauren Cowan (she/her)

Marine Licensing and Consenting Casework Officer, Licensing Operations Team, Marine Directorate

Scottish Government, 5 Atlantic Quay, 150 Broomielaw, Glasgow, G2 8LU

M: [Redacted]

E: lauren.cowan@gov.scot
The Scottish Government

gL

Marine Directarate | Marine Directorate Blog | @ScotGovMarine | Marine Directorate LinkedIn
To see how we use your personal data, please view our privacy notice:
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s).
Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the
intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by
return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective operation of
the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect

those of the Scottish Government.
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privileged, confidential and subject to copyright. Any unauthorised use or disclosure of any part of this email is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient please inform the sender immediately; you should then delete the email and remove any copies from your system. The
views or opinions expressed in this communication may not necessarily be those of Scottish Borders Council. Please be advised that Scottish
Borders Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring and any email may require to be disclosed by the Council

under the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 .
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From: Planning South

To: MS Marine Renewables

Cc: lauren.cowan@gov.sco

Subject: FW: SCR-0066 - Inch Cape Offshore Limited - Cofferdam - Inch Cape Offshore Windfarm (Revised Design),
Firth of Forth - Consultation on Request for Screening Opinion - Response Required by 20 September 2023

Date: 06 September 2023 17:25:00

Attachments: image001.png

1194 (SEPA Reference) Planning application 2100290PPM Cockenzie. .msg
8748 SEPA response.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Lauren,
Thank you for the above consultation.

We have no comments to make on this EIA screening request as works which are purely within
the marine environment, including at any stage of EIA, falls below our consultation thresholds.
Please refer to Section 2.2 of our SEPA standing advice for the Department for Business, Energy
and Industrial Strategy and Marine Scotland on marine consultations. Please consider our
standing advice in Section 3 and Table 1 as SEPA's views and consultation response, where

relevant.

If there is a significant site-specific issue, not addressed by our guidance or other information
provided on our website, with which you would want our advice, then please reconsult us
highlighting the issue in question and we will try our best to assist.

Please note that we have provided comments to East Lothian Council in relation to the
substation at Cockenzie, which we have attached to this response for your information, given the
relation to the onshore aspects of the Inch Cape project.

Regards

Silvia Cagnoni
Senior Planning Officer
Scottish Environment Protection Agency

e: planning.south@sepa.org.uk

Disclaimer

The information contained in this email and any attachments may be confidential and is intended solely for the
use of the intended recipients.

Access, copying or re-use of the information in it by any other is not authorised. If you are not the intended
recipient please notify us immediately by return email to postmaster@sepa.org.uk.

Registered office: Strathallan House, Castle Business Park, Stirling FK9 4TZ. Under the Regulation of
Investigatory Powers Act 2000, the email system at SEPA may be subject to monitoring from time to time.

Dh’fhaodadh gum bi am fiosrachadh sa phost-d seo agus ceanglachan sam bith a tha na chois diomhair, agus
cha bu choir am fiosrachadh a bhith air a chleachdadh le neach sam bith ach an luchd-faighinn a bha coir am
fiosrachadh fhaighinn. Chan fhaod neach sam bith eile cothrom

fhaighinn air an fhiosrachadh a tha sa phost-d no a tha an cois a’ phuist-d, chan fhaod iad lethbhreac a


mailto:Planning.South@sepa.org.uk
mailto:MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot
mailto:lauren.cowan@gov.sco
https://www.sepa.org.uk/media/594487/lups-gu13.pdf
https://www.sepa.org.uk/media/594487/lups-gu13.pdf
mailto:planning.south@sepa.org.uk
mailto:postmaster@sepa.org.uk

dheanamh dheth no a chleachdadh arithist.
Mura h-ann dhuibhse a tha am post-d seo, feuch gun inns sibh dhuinn sa bhad le bhith cur post-d gu

QOifis chlaraichte: Taigh Srath Alain, Pairc Gnothachais a’ Chaisteil, Sruighlea FK9 4TZ. Fo Achd Riaghladh nan
Cumhachdan Rannsachaidh 2000, dh’fhaodadh gun téid an siostam puist-d aig SEPA a sgrudadh bho am gu am.

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

From: MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot <MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot>
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 12:28 PM

Cec: Lauren.Cowan(@gov.scot; Jennifer.Goodheir@gov.scot
Subject: SCR-0066 - Inch Cape Offshore Limited - Cofferdam - Inch Cape Offshore

Windfarm (Revised Design), Firth of Forth - Consultation on Request for Screening
Opinion - Response Required by 20 September 2023

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

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
mailto:Jennifer.Goodheir@gov.scot
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

""’" Scottish Government
" Riaghaltas na h-Alba

In the service i
ofScotiand ® & @ X @

Integrity Inclusivity Innovation Collaboration Kindness

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
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